
Subject: RE: 2nd FOIA Request

From: "Jessica Jarosiewicz" <jjarosiewicz@isabellacounty.org>

Date: 1/12/2016 3:14 PM

To: "'Frank Benn'" <11-17@nsfd.net>

Dear Mr. Benn,

Please be advised that your 2nd FOIA request received by Isabella County on the 11th 
day of January, 2016 will require extra time to search for and respond to your 
request.  Attached please find the 10-day Extension to Respond to FOIA Request.

If you have any questions, please contact Margaret McAvoy, Isabella County 
Administrator/Controller and FOIA Coordinator, at 989-317-4058 or at 
mmcavoy@isabellacounty.org.

Attachment

Sincerely,

Jessica Jarosiewicz
Administrative Assistant
Isabella County 
200 North Main Street
Mount Pleasant, MI  48858
989-317-4054
989-773-7431 (fax)
jjarosiewicz@isabellacounty.org

-----Original Message-----
From: Frank Benn [mailto:11-17@nsfd.net] 
Sent: Saturday, January 09, 2016 1:43 PM
To: Isabella County Admin <admin@isabellacounty.org>
Cc: 11-0 David Livermore <nsfd110@yahoo.com>; 11-1 George Flaugher <nsfd111@yahoo.com>
Subject: 2nd FOIA Request

Greetings!

Attached is our second FOIA request in PDF format.  A signed duplicate will follow via 
the USPS.

Please acknowledge the receipt of the request via email.

--
Frank Benn
Firefighter/EMT
N.S.F.D.

The only thing more expensive than education is ignorance.
                - Benjamin Franklin (1706-1790)

The only thing necessary for the triumph of evil is
   for good men to do nothing.
               - Edmund Burke (1729-1797)
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A MAJOR INCENTIVE FOR CRIMINALS:
   Law abiding citizens are almost always unarmed.

THE SAFEST PLACE TO COMMIT A CRIME:
     A "no gun zone".

"The right of self-defence never ceases. It is among
   the most sacred, and alike necessary to nations and
   to individuals..."
               -James Monroe,
                President of the United States, 1818.

Smith & Wesson: One of the best life assurance
     companies in the world.

http://www.bennsci.com
        Yellowstone National Park pictures.
http://www.nsfd.net
        Nottawa-Sherman Fire/Rescue
http://www.appletreequilts.com
        Machine quilting services & more.

Attachments:

10-day Extension FOIA Request 1-11-16.pdf 803 KB
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